

To: FCC

Attn: whom concern

Fm: WANLIDA GROUP CO.,LTD.

Date: February 17, 2006

Statement

We state that the components 13R15, 9R33 and 11R4 will not be inserted during production and it is therefore not possible for the user to connect an external antenna to this device, for FCC ID approval is [SMFPDX-0758](#), product name is Portable DVD Player with TFT-LCD, Trade name is Polaroid.

Your assistance on this matter is highly appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Signature



Company Name: WANLIDA GROUP CO.,LTD.

地址：厦门市嘉禾路 618 号万利达工业园

邮编：361006

电话：0596—7653680

传真：0596—7666248